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Mr. Nursox. Most of vour knowledge is confined to conditions in
Russin as vou found them when you were there?

My, Purres. Yes. . . o

Mr. Nersox. And. vou see, our task is to determine what activities
are going on in this country. ] )

Mr. Purres. Of course, the idea was to show how they applied
it here.  Like Mr, Trotski told me, * Once we 13,ad 26,9002900 automo-
biles and he could not sell us ecommunism; but,” he said, “ you have g
depression and 1 will sell 1.7

The Cratesax. Thank you very much.

TESTIMONY OF JOEN SPEED SMITH

{The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The Cramyax., Will you give your name?

Mr. Sy, John Speed Smith.

The Cuamsax. Your official position? .

Mr. Ssrrh. Distriet director of naturalization.

The Cuamyax. How long have vou held that position?

Mr. Ssirn. Twenty-three years next month. o

The Cnamyax. Have you any knowledge either of the activities
of the communists in Seattle or as to the admission of communists
into this country?

Mr. Sstrri. No: I have not. I know, I feel sure, there are none
that have been admitted as far as I could determine. I have never
bad them te admit, anyone coming into my office for citizenship, to
reply or any witness admit that the applicant was a communist,
Whether or not they have gotten in, I can not say. I do not think
many, if any. have gotten in.

The Cuarexax. Well. how does the law work? Under the law,
can you determine easily whether 2 man is a communist or not?

Mr. SmrTn. No; you can not.  We conduet preliminary examina-
tions in each case as it is filed, examining the petitioners under oath
and questioning him along all lines material to naturalization, then
calling witnesses in and likewise examining them under oath. We
try to cover every inquiry that would tend to develop any feeling or
any belief in other than a representative government as we have it
here. I can not recall any communist admitting he was a commun-
ist; that is, in his application. .

The Cnamas. Igut under the law it is very difficult to tell, unless
they admit it themselves, is it not?

Mr. Sy, Yes: unless you can get it out of them by cross-ex-
amination, .

The Cuamruax. Therefore the law is not helpful at all?

Mr. Surru. No. The law simply says these applicants shall do
certain things with reference to proof of ‘residence, jurisdictional
requirements. and must be attached to the principles of the Con-
stitution of the United States. My examination is to ascertain if they
know what the principles of the Constitution are; if so, whether they
are attached. I always propound further Inquiries to ascertain
whether they are connected with or affiliated with any organization

which has for its purpose the overthrow or change of our Government
by force or violence. ’

®
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Mr. NepsoN, If a man said he wa~ a member of the Communist
Party. would you admit him to eitizenship¢

Mr. Syrrie Noosirs You anderstand an administrative officer does
not have that authority: it i the court: the court finally decides,

Mr. NewsoN. Would you recommend it ¢

Mr. Syrra. T would certainly object as strenuously as I know how,

Mr Bacumans. If a man admitted he did not believe in s Supreme
Being, would you recommend that he be naturalized ¢

My, Ssyari. Nousir: T would not. 1 do not think the cath would
be binding on him.

Mr. Bacusany, What position does the court take on a matter of
that kind 4

Mr. Syrri. Well, T have never had that point in question ever to
come 1.

Mr. Bacayaxy, The real communist does not believe in a Supreme
Beingr !

Mr. Syeri T ounderstand not. 1 reeall a very few cases of the
LW, W. T do not think either one would be admitted in either of
our courts here,

The Ciramyax. Thank you very much.

TESTIMONY OF GEORGE DAVID HANBRAHAN

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The CramaraN. What is your name?

Mr. Haxranan. George David Hanrahan. :

The Caamyax._Are you a member of the Communist party?

Mr. Haxranax, Yes.

The Crammax. How long have you been a communist?

Mr. Haxranax. I am a member of the party about four vears.

The Cuarrstax. Do you hold any position in the party?

Mr. HaxramaxN. I am just a member of the party.

The Cramrma~. You are not on any of the committees of the
party?

Mr. HaxramaN. I was nominated for the State senate in this
district, in this coming election.

The Cuamatax. Have you ever run for any other politieal office?

Mr. HaNranax. Yes, sir; I was presidential elector on the Com.-
munist Party ticket in the national election that nominated Foster.

The Cramrman. Do you hold any position in the party, or on any
commiittees, or any executive committees?

Mr. Haxranax. No.

The CrARMAN. Are you an American citizen?

Mr. HaNramaxn. Sure. ’

The Cramraax. Are you naturalized or native born?

Mr. HaNranax. Naturalized.

The CramryaN. When did you come to this country ?
. I;Ir. Haxranax. Oh, quite a few years ago, when a boy, a young
id.

The Crsmymax. Were you a socialist before you became a com-
munist ?

Mr. Hanranax. Yes; a member of the old Socialist Party and
the Socialist Labor Party. )
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The Crammax. You were a member of the Socialist Party befora

you became a communist?
Mr. HaNranax. Yes.
The Cuamraax. From what country did you come?
}Ir I‘{ANRAII‘XN. Ireland; was born in Dublin.
{Ihe %xmmmsx. Y(})lu became a communist in about 1995?
Ar. HaNgamax. That is when it changed the part ;
some place around there. N PART yes; 1624
The Cramuax. Where did you join them ?
%r. IéANRAHAN. Seattle,
e CrAIRMAN. Would you tell the committee why you b
8 communist and Wha't the Communist Party stands fog ? } ccame
Mr. Haxraman, Wellz I seen conditions getting worse and Worse
all the time for workers in America; that the Republican and Demo.
cratie Parties failed to satisfy the needs and some changes shoyld
be made, and I realized the communists seered to have the best
phrpposxtlon to organize and line up the workers and to do some.
thing for the workers, and from the latest reports of unemployment
ig the Nation—8,000,000 workers—I am more and more convinced
an ever that the communists have the right position.
T{he CH{JRMAN. What do the communists stand for?
counl;:. Ht:;ngemtx.k They stand for the mills and the factories of this
worke?s. aken over by the workers and operated by the
The Cramryax. How do they ropos
AN. ose to take them over?
Mr. Haxeamax. Well, we haye a 1 in this comiy
;m’ilg}? ig this Stote. s 1ave a ticket out in this coming cam-
e Cramyax. That is not quite an answer; 1
ose o LR 15 1ot qu \nswer; how do you pro-
énd - ona? ¢ over the mills, mines, factories, and lumber industry,
Mr. HaNranax. Well, we i
42 AN. are running for
people give us their con,sent to take th E hing ce
out the consent of the people.
i The Craaryax. Do you think the manufactun
135{ private property are g0ing to consent to yo
m"ﬁir(.] Hmtm,;’fmi:;'. Mr. Chairman. T do no
Sraer at all the manufacturers,
majority in this country. 7ers, because

s {i;e H’:’;‘.;R:‘AN.' %gw do you Propose to take them over?
" i AHAN. We have candidates for office for President all
1 way down, and s0 on. When we g :

T W o ret the people to v ‘
”“;’!’; "%};ﬁtt W\xIH take them over along with %heppoor? f;(r)-fgegcs). fake
gram of t} ”Z* . Hanrahan, that, as you understand, is the ro-
l¢ S ommunist P”'"."» Is it not, as you have stated it tls)hat
b

» 1 l g «
Vil w ll (¢ ll}ead &lld conve Y you can to commu

Mr. Nevsox. And wait the t
you have electeid o sufficient nu
program into execution ?

%gr. }{ANRAHAX_ Yes.

Mr. Nepsox, Well, £
Party, was o W that was the program of the old Socialist

Mr. Hixganaxn, Well,

¢ . and when the
e thing over. we will carry

ers and owners of
ur taking it over?
t think we are going to
manufacturers are not a

m}l; until youn arrive at a day when
mber of officers in order to put your

Yes and no.
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Mr. Nersox, The Secialist Party stood for socializing industry
through the vallot just a- you have stated, did they not?

Mr. Haseaman, It sabd that, but it did not mean it. They
siipiy t=ed 1t for the purpose to cateh votes,

Mr. Neesox. But does not the Communist Party stand for direet
action and sihatitating visleneeo we will sav. for the ballot?

Mr. Haxeaman. No: the communists believe when the workers
vote for the party we will warey out the wishes of the voters—the
constitients that vote for ns,

Mr. Nersox. That i the way you understand it: that is the way
vorr are allied with it/

T Mr. HaNganan. Sure.

Mr. Nerson. How many communists have vou in Seattle?

Mr. Haxgaax, 1 eould not tell yvou.

Mre. Nersox. Could you give me any estimmte !

Mr. Haxrspax, Well, there is—the movement is prowing so fast
there ix no way of checking on it. I tried to check on it myself.

Mr. Newsox, Could not you give me some estimate?

Me. Haxeanax, T could not: T wish T could.

Mr, Nrrsox, Would it be 100 or 1,000¢

Mr. Hanramax, Well, I don’t know. There might be 300, there
might be 500 in Seattle.

Mr. Nersox. How many of them do vou think pay dues?

Mr. Hasgaman, Well, T am not in a position: I am not the
secretary,

Mr. NersoN. How many communistic labor organizations do vou
Liave here!?

Mr. Haxranay., Communist labor organizations

Mr. NErsox. Yes,

Mr. Haxrapax. I would like to know what you mean by that.

Mr. Nersox., Well, those allied with the movement ?

Mr. Haxrarax, You mean the unpionst

My, NersoN. Yes,

Mr. Haxgamax. Well, there are no unions affiliated with the
Communist Party. It is a political party.

Mr. Nersox. None at all?

Mr. HaxranaN. Nones it is a politieal party.

Mr. NersoN. Are there not unions here that belong to the Trade
Union Unity League?

Mr. Haxranax. Yes: but that is an independent organization,
organized in the United States a year ago last September, in Cleve-
land, Ohio.

Mr. Nrrsox. How many organizations have you allied with the
Trade Union Unity League!?

Mr. HaNranan. I could not give you that information; I don’t
know. T am just a member.

Mr. NrrsoN. Do vou belong to one of those labor organizations?

Mr. HaxrauaN. Yes; I also belong to the American Federation of
Labor.

Mr. Nersox. To which one of the labor organizations do von
belong ¢

Mr. Haxranax. I belong to the Trade Union Unity League—
printing trades and industry.

22083—30——p1 5, VOL 1~y
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Mr. Nurson. What was the last one?

Mr. Haxgranaw, Well, printing trades and industry come under
that head: that is, anyone who works in printing, handling print.
ing, and all that. That is printing.

Mr. Newson. Do you have an organization of the Young Pioneers
here in Seattle!

Mr. Haxranax, Well, being past the age for the Pioneers, I
guess they have such un organization. I do not know their men.-
bership.

Mr. Nersox. Do vou know of an organization known as the Youne
Commumnist League ¢ "

Mr. Haxramax. There is such an organization; ves.

. M;‘. NersoN. Yon would not know the number in that organiza-
tion ¢ '

Mr. Haxranan. No: because I am not eligible to that organiza-
tion on account of age. "

Mr. Nrersox. Did you take a part in the two demonstrations that
had some trouble with the police?

Mr. HaxranaN. Demonstrations?

Mr. Newson. Yes: parades,

. Mr. Haseanan. Well, I was arrested on the 1st of May for hold-
ing a ule:etmg at the regular time down on Skid Road, when the
L W. W were allowed to hold a meeting, and I was stopped hold-
Ing & meeting at the same time.

Mr. Nersox. Did you take part in the two parades?

Mr. Haxranax. I ean not take part in parades because 1 am
erippled. ‘

Mr. Netsox. I am not so much interested as to how much you can
do, as I am whether yon were In the two parades, or. not—one of the
two parades that had trouble with the police.

"Mr. Haxranax. I was there on the corner.

Mr. NELsox. Were you arrested?

Mr, HAZ\'RAHA.\;. No; not the first two.

Mr., NrrsoN. What Russian films have you shown here in Seattle?

Mr. Haxgamax, Well, the Land i 3
the Potembin was shown here. od of the Boviet was shown here;
Mr. Newsox. The what ?

Mr. Haxrsnax. The Potemkin. It was the a d crui
kin that rebelled against the Czar in 1905, in Ru?sril:. eruser Fotem
Mr. Nutsox. Any others?

Mr. Haxganan. I guess that is t i
M N L ou s Fr(lazd (1)1:1 é)nly two I think I remember.

P ;!;iug:mnnax. Yes; that picture, too; I seen that, the Seeds of

Mr. Nexson. Where did you get those—from N
L. . "here you get those—from New York?
i !:r Havzanax, Well, I'dont know how they got them at that

‘Mr. Newsox. Was Moscow of
Mr. Haxganax. No v of To-day shown?

Mr. Neisox. The Arsenal?

Mr, I;Iaxx.umx. No,

Mr. NetsoN, The Land of the Sov
Mr. Haxgamax. That was shown;

let, you say, was shown?
yes,
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My, Nerson. You have not had any communist strikes here, have
vou!

Mr, Haxranan, Welll I don't understand what vou wean by
= communist strikes”

Mr. Newsox, I think that ix all,

Mr. Bacasaxs, Mr. Hanrahan, vou say you were on the ballot
as a presidential elector at the last election !

Mr. Haxeamax, lis: ves

Mr. Bacaymaxx., How many vetes did yvou gt for that offiee?

Mr. Haxranax. I could not exactly tell vou, because they stole
a lot of my votes,

Mr. Bacamaxy, T did not ask you if they stole a lot of your votes;
I asked vou how many vou got. .

Mr. Haxganax. I could not tell you: T don’t remember,

Mr. Bacuyaxx, Well, did vou get 101

Mr. Haxpsrax, I must have got at feast 102 1 coulld not tell you,

Mr. Bacuyaxy., You do not knoew whether vou got 10, 50, or 1004

Mr. Haxnranan, No.

Mr. Bacuymany., And von were a candidate on the communist
ticket as presidential elector?

Mr. Haxgaaax. Yes: I was a candidate on the eommunist ticket
as presidential elector. T could not exactly tell you: mayle a couple
of hundred, I think: I don't know, because there was u mix-np in the
vote the way it was published in the newspaper. It stated about the
Socialist Labor Party, but did not say much about the Communist
Party.

Mr. Bacumaxx. You ave satisfied it was not over 200 that you
cot?
© Mr. Haxranan, Well, maybe.

Mr. Bacamaxx. That is, including the entire State of Wash-
ington?

Mr. Haxranax. The entire State of Washington.

Mr. Bacumaxy. Do you stand for the things that the communists,
generally, stand for?

Mr. Haxrganan. Well, it all depends on what you mean by what
the communists stand for.

Mr. Bacuaaxn. Well, do you indorse the things that the com-
munists stand for? :

Mr. Haxraman., Well, if vou mean the communists stand for tak-
ing over industry and running it by the workers, ves, I stand for
that.

Mr. Bacamaxy. Do vou stand for the communist doctrines?

Mr. Hanrapax, Of the Communist Party—the platform of the
United States Communist Party.

Mr. Bacoayaxy. Then you believe in the intermarriage of the
negro with the white?

Mr. Havrruan. Well, T think that is a—I do not see what that
has to do with communism.

Mr. Bacuymaxy. Well, you preach equality of the white and negro
workers, do you not—full equality?

Mr. Haxranax, What we mean by equality of the workers is
to wvive the workers, the colored. the Japanese, and the Chinese
workers the same square deal with the whites.
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Mr. Bacumaxs. I understand that: but how about Intermay..

riage?

Mr. Haxranax. The communists are not concerned with the sex
question: it is the economic question, ‘

Mr. Bacuvanx, Just Zive me an answer to my question; I want
to know if yon go to the same extent that other communists o,
. Mr. HaNranax, I don't knéw whether the communist does that.
It is not a4 sex question. ’

Mr. Bacumaxy, You are not informed, then, as to what the com.
munists stand for, ' /

Mr. Hispsmax. T am sorry.
. Mr. Bacasax~, But you would not go to the extent yourself of
intermarriage between the white and the negro?

Mr. HaNrsuax, W, ell, I think that is my own personal affair,

Mr, B.u,-n,m}xx. I know it is, but T am asking you do you go.to:
the extent of intermarriage between the white and the negro ag 3.

communist ?
%!h'. ;;I.\Nmn.\x. That is up to me.
$ e BACHMANN, You do not want to answer the iti ‘
squestion, then?
Mr. Hangamax, No. a ‘
Mr. Bacmyaxy. Do you believe in a Supreme Being?

Mr. Haxgamay, What do you mean by “Supreme ‘Being”?
Mr. Bacumaxy. Do you believe in God?

Mr. Haxgamax Well. Jefferson did not i id:
. AHAN, . S and Thomas Pain
not, neither did Bob Ingersoll, and he was 3 Republican. © did
BT BACHMANN, T am not asking you what thev believed;
asking vou whether vou beljove in God? ’ 4 T am
Mr. Hasranax, No.

Mr. Bacuyany. Do you respect the American flag?

A‘!l. }{.‘\.\B_‘}f.x . “ « every 4 \[ ()ke thev lldd an l&lllell(cln
’ AN Ql] or tlm( I 21 8]

* o "
ﬂag at our nl(‘(*tlng.

Mr. Bacumany, Or do you respect the red flag?

M, HANRAHAN, The red flag means the blood of all th i

LA : | . : ans e w

da\s; o%all nations is red. Tt means brotherhood. morking
O BacHMan~. T sav, (o You res g agt
Mr. Haxgamax. Sure. : pect the red flag

Mr. Bacuaaxy, And you also respect the
Mr. Haxgamax, Yes, :

Mr. Bacumaxy, Is that correct?

Mr. Haxpanax, Yes,

Mr. Be ey, W JOu s i
o Ea’:i?«,xm.\.\.\. Would you supplant the American flag with the

i{; }é:::;ﬁ‘:‘{ rII'hﬂt 2Nt up to me; that js up to the people.
join a‘nmve.n; :\i am asking you, as a communist, would you
Me 1 o en 'IEIO supplant the American flag with the red finc?
want to - RARAN. That is up to the people themselves whether they
y o;u.pplun‘t the American flag with the red flag. 7
. ‘.n:*.ad:i;r:x:ux. }I am not asking you what ig up to the people;
iy o :;1 3‘?:1:“:" %e?lll’l‘, You would join in g movement, as a com-
with the 4 o ellow workers, tg supplant the American flag:
Mr. Hangamay, I will give ¥

RAH. 'OU 4n answer b 1 i e
out the policies of the Communist Party of thg '(SJzilylltgg ]ét:gii e

American flag?

.
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Mr. Bacusasy, That i- a policy of the Commmunit Party of the
United States, i~ it pot/

Mr. Haseamax, You should know.

Mr, Bacnsoaxy, T am a-kine v,

Mr. Hanzanax, I <hall carry out the poliev, if that is the pulicy.

Mr. Bacuyas~, If that is the poliey. you will join in the move-
ment ! Is that correct 7 :

Mr. Haxpapax. T will curry out the policy of the party.

Mr. Bacoyaxs: T o<ayv if that i» the policy. to supplant the
Amwerican flag with the red fiye, vou will join in the movement ¢

Mr. Haxeamax. 1 am in our party. and a member of the party
hax to carry out the policy. and | agres to the poliey,

Mr. Bacusas~, And von would do that ¢

Mr. Hazeanax. If that i- their poliey: ves,

Mro Bacnyasy, Do you believe i the abolition of property
rights#

Mr. Haneanax. Private property in factories, mills, mine~. and
=hop~. and the people’s ownership of them.

Mr. Bacuyaxy. You do not helieve in private owners?

Mr. Hazeanan. Not of factories. of industry, but to substitute
collective ownership of the workers.

Mr. Bacnayaxx, Do you believe in private ownership of homes?

Mr. Haxranax, What do you mean by * homes ¢

Mr. Bacumaxy, A man's liome where he fives, his house?

Mr. HaNgsmax. Yex: but not a building of 2000 rooms, or 3.000
rooms—a hotel.

Mr. Bacumaxy. You do not believe in the private owner-hip of
American factories, mills, or industrial plants?

Mr. Haxramax, No.

Mr. Bacuyaxy, Do vou believe in family relations?

Mr. HaNeamax. You bet your life,

Mr. Bacnyax~. Do vou believe in the right of inheritance

Mr. Hanzamax. No.

Mr. Bacnyaxx. You do not think your children. if you had any,
~hould inherit what you had /

Mr. Hasranax. No: I think they ~hould et an edueation and
grow up and o to work and not be hums and parasites,

Mr. Bacuyas~. You do not beliove in inheritance /

Mr. Haxranax. No.

Mr. Bacasan~, What would vou do with the ehildren?

Mr. Haxramax, When they get 18 years of age lot them step out
themselves and go to work and guarantee them a job,

Mr. Bacusaxs. Do vou believe in the present form of govern-
ment in this country ?

Mr. Haxeanax, Well, no: becawe if I did. T would not be run-
ning on the communist ticket to changre 1t.

Mr. Bacusaxy. Do vou believe in the form of government they
have in Soviet Russia ¢

Mr. Haxeamax. It is not a question of what kind of government
they have got over there: it is a question of the government in this
country. I do not feel that the people want the government in this
country, of course, and it should he changed and a better government
put in its place. That is what the Communist Party platform
attempts.
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Mr. Bacuymaxx. In place of the present American Governmentr

you would establish the soviet form of government in this country?
" Mr. Hizxranax. A workers' and farmers’ government ; yes.

Mr. Bacaywaxs. That is what you are working for?

Mr. Hazranan. You bet you. ) ' _

Mr. Bacuyaxy. So you would establish here in this country the
same kind of government they have in Russia?

Mr. HaNganaN. Yes: where they get T hours a day, 4 days a week,
und 5 and 6 days’ pay. )

Mr. Haxranax. To bring that about, you are seeking now, yoy
snd your workers, to overthrow this Government ?

Mr. Haxganax. We are offically on the ballot.

Mr. Bacusmaxy. I did not ask you about the ballot; I asked you
if you and your workers were seeking to overthrow this Government?

Mr. HaNranax. We are seeking to change this Government.

Mr. Bacumaxx. Would you go to the extent of using force and
violence to bring that about?

Mr. Haxgrsnaxn. That all depends.

Mr. Bacuuaxy. Depends on what?

Mr. Haxuanax. That depends on the people; if the people want

a change and if a few politicians get in the way, just shove the poli-

ticians aside.

Mr. Bacumaxy. How?

Mr. Haxzanax. The people will answer that themselves when the
time comes,

Mr. Bacuyaxx. Would you use force of arms to accomplish that?

r. HaNranaN. I can not answer that, because I could not answer
for the people: I can only answer for myself.

Mr. Bacamax~. As far as you are concerned and those you are
connected with, would you go to the extent of using force and
violence?

Mr. Haxganax. I will carry out the orders of my constituents.

Mr. Bacumany. As I undeérstand vou. then, you would proceed
along orderly lines? '

Mr. Haxranan. Sure.

Mr. Bacasuanx. You would proceed along the line of using the
ballot to accomplish Four purpose in this country; is that correct?

Mr. Hanranax. Sure.

Mr. Bacamaxy. That is what you believe in?

Mr. Hanganman. Yes.

Mr. Bacuuanxy, Changing this form of government in an orderly
wav, by the use of the ballot? )

r. Haxgamax, Yes.

r. Bacumaxy. And you would do that in preference to using
force and violence to accom lish your end ? v
L Mr Haxraman. Yes. Tlll)e way I look at the violence proposition
18, if there is violence it will be committed by the peopﬁa who lose
out: that is, the bosses. Then. of course, the people have a right to

defend themselves against the bosses, just the same as Lincoln did

against the Southerners,

Mr._Bacm_nxx. Does the Communist Party of America advocate
changing this form of government through the orderly process of
the ballot. or do they advocate changing it by revolution ?

SRR
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Mr. Haxranax, What do you mean by revolution ¢

Mr. Bacuyaxs., Foree and violence,

Mr. HaNragax, Revolution does not necessarily mean force and
violence,

Mr. Bacnyax~. What does it mean?

Mr. Hasrspan, It means a complete change,

Mr. Bacusany, Withont foree and violence ¢

Mr. HaNranax. Well, that all depends.  That depends on the
fellows, who do not want to lose ont. getting out.  If they do not
get out they are kicked out.

Mr. Bacusanx, If yvou could not change the form of government
through the people using the ballot. would you resort to the force
of arms and revolution in order to bring it ahout?

Mr. Haxranax., Well, that ix what Lineoln done,

Mr. Bacusany. I did not ask you what Lincoln did: I asked you
if that is what you and your workers expected to accomplish,

Mr. Hanranax. If the people of the country make up their minds
to do that and a few get in the way, we will brush them aside: that
is all.

Mr. Bacayax~y. I am asking you this question, if you succeed
through the use of the ballot in changing this form of government,
would you and you coworkers use force and violence to bring that
about, if necessary ¢

Mr. Haxrsmax. No: we would have to establish our government

-and the result would be that if your people would interfere and if

anybody starts to interfere—

Mr. Bacumaxy, If anybody interfered, then you would go ahead
and use force and violence ? )

Mr. Haxranmax, Well, we would not siand for a few men to run
the country. This is no one-man’s country.

Mr. Bacnyaxy. And you would take over all the luniber mills?

Mr. Haxranmax. Everything.

Mr. Bacisraxx., All the manufacturing plants?

Mr. Haxranax, Yes.

Mr. Bacuaax, Coal mines?

Mr. HaxranaN. Yes.

Mr. Bacusraxy. Factories, and so forth?

Mr. Hixzanan. Yes.

Mr. Bacaymany, What would you do with them?

Mr. Haxranax. Why, cut the hours of labor down and put every-
body to work, including the bosses.

Mr. Baciraaxx. In other words, you would make the bosses work
in their own plants?

Mr. HaNranaw. Sure: if they were qualified.

Mr. Bacumany. You said awhile ago that the movement was
growing so fast up here that vou could not keep in touch with it.

Mr. Haxeanax. That is correct, too,

Mr. Bacayaxy, Did I understand you correctly?

Mr. Haxranax, That is correct.

Mr. Bacmsaxx. Did You mean the
organization ¢

Mr. Haxranax. Membership and sympathy, throughout not only
this country, but throughout the whole world. The German elections
was proof of that.

membership in your
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Mr. Bunoaxy, Well, how many communists do you have here?

Mr. Haxramax, Well, T could not exactly tell you.

Mr. Bacuwasy, How many did you have two years ago?

Mr. Hiaxranan, Not as many as we have got now. ’

Mr. Baciyax s, How many more do you have now?

M:. Hasmamas, I eould not tell you.

Mr. Bacmraxy, Well, has it doubled ?

Mr. Hasgamax, More,

Mr. Bacumaxy, Trebled ¢

Me. Haxpanax, Yos,

Mr. Baenany, How many did yvou have two years ago?

Mr. Hixearon, Well, maybe 25 or 30, or 40. )

Mr. Bacmyany, Twenty-five or 30, and it has increased about
thive times: <o you have 73 now? _

Mr. Haseamax. Oh, no. It is more than that. Not being secre-
tarv. I can not give vou any exact figures on that.

Mr. Baenmaxy. But voit are one of the leaders in the movement
here.

Mr. Haxranax. Well, we are all leaders in the Communist Party,

Mr. Bacuyaxx. Every member?

Mr. Haxranax, Every member is a leader, because they advocats
and organize for the masses. )

Mr. Bacustaxs, Were you an I. W. W. after you became a social-
ist}

Mr. Haxramax. I never belonged to the I. W. W., that is, the
organization as it i= known to-day. T used to belong to the old
original organization, in 1905, that Bill Haywood belonged to.

Mr. Bacuysan~. You were a socialist at that time?

Mr. HaNramsax. Yes.

Mr. Bacmyrany, How long did you belong to the 1. W. W. organi-
zation !

Mr. Haxranan. From about 1905 to about 1908, when we had a
;pl‘il. there, cutting out the political clause for the preamble of the

CWOW,

Mr. Bacusaxy, What is ¥our occupation now?

Mr. HaNpanax, Cigar store clerk and newshoy.

Mr. Bacuaanx. Cigar store clerk and newsboy ?

Mr. HaNraman., Yes.

Mr. Bacmytaxy., What formerly was your occupation ?

Mr. Hazgamax. Newspaper mailer. :

Mr. Bacusany. You have followed newspaper work all your life?

Mr. Haxraman. Yes.

Mr. Bacuamany., I thought vou said you belonged to the American
Federation of Labor. :

Mr. Haxranmawn. 1 do.

Mr. Bacamaxx. In what branch ¢

Mr. HaNgranax, Right now, you mean?

-Mr. Bacumaxy. Yes, -
Mr. HaNrapax, I belong to the newsboys union.
Mr. Bacamaxy. You belong to the newsboys union ?
}{:ﬁaxnart.&x. The newsboys union of the American Federation

3};1;'. ?Bacnuaxx. Are you opposed to the American Federation of
ri

of
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Mr. Haxeanax, I am oppo=ed to the fakers in there, yes—L{ireen
and company. and Matthew Woll,

Mr. BacHMANN. You have been making a number of communist
speeches up here in this section. have You not !

Mr. HaNeanan, Yes: for a good many vears,

Mr. Bacnstaxy. Did you muake g speech on June 25, 1930, at Ocei-
dental and Washington Street ¢

Mr. HaNpanax. 1 don't remember whether T did or not. hecanse 1
make speeches practically every night.

Mr. Bacuyans. In those speeches do you advocate the use of arms
against the Government ?

Mr. HaxranaN. No.

Mr. Bacumasy. Let me ask You, in one of your speeches, if you
made this statement. The exact date was Wedne-day. August 20,
1930. I will a<k you whether You made this statement in one of vonr
speeches: < Chinese communists are forging ahead ¢

Mr. HaNranax. Yes.

Mr. Bacayaxy ( reading) :

They have 3.000.000 members of the red trade-union there who are willing
to luy down their lives for their canse. If we had that many here, and were
as militant as the Chinese workers, this routten system would not last 24 hours.

Mr. Haxganas. I said it: yes,

Mr. Bacuymany. Did You make another statement in one of your
speeches, in which you faid. * Turn the guns and the maces on the
bosses and armed thues.”

Mr. Haxramas. T said. in case war breaks out, instead of going
out to fight the war, to turn the guns on the war makers,

Mr. Bacumaxy, Who did You mean by *thugs ™7 The police
department ¢

Mr. Haxraman, T said = people who advoeated war,™

Mr. Bacuyaxy, Whom did You mean when vou said * armed

“thugs 1

Mr. Hasramas. T referred to the people who started war. to lot
them turn them on them if they wanted war,

Mr. Bacuaaxx. Then you did not mean the police department ¢

Mr. HaNramas. If the police department want war. that is their
look out, '

Mr. Bacuyaxy, T asked You whether vou meant the police de-
partment ?

Mr. HaxraaaN, T said the war makers. That i~ the only thing
I meant and that is what T said—the war makers,

Mr. Bacayaxy, What do You expecet to gain for yourself and
Your workers in following a movement of this kind ¢

Mr. Haxramax. Well, to bring around not only a T-hour day,
like they have in the Soviet Union, hut a 3-hour day like they have
in the United States,

Mr. Baciyaxx. A 3-hour day ?

Mr. Haxramax. Yes: and make everybody happy and cut out the
struggle going on for work and wages and destroy all classes and
have nothing else but the producing class.

Mr. Bacusaxnwy. In other words, you would only have to sell your
newspapers three hours a day?

Mr. Hanramax. Sure. That would be enough. Nine hours out
j& the cold weather is pretty tough on some people.
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tsp1ck. If war is declared by the Congress of the United
St:f;; :ﬁullrappr{wed by the President. they are the bunch on whom
vor wounld turn thv‘;‘ztlms. .&lr@hﬂ;@y nottiim now?
) 'RAHAN. What is that question, 2 .

:g I}-{:;\;?:(H If war is dwinreq(_l by the Congress _of the United
States amd approved by the President. that is the group on whom
you would turn the ‘&uns. Is 1t not? . »

Mr. Hasranax. Well. I am opposed to war makers. )

Mr. Esuick. You said you would turn the guns on the parties who
declared war, the officials who declared war, the war makers?

Mr. Haxranax. The war makers; ves. )

Mr. Esuick. If Congress and the President are the war makers,
they are the ones on whom you would turn the guns?

Mr. Haxganax. Do you think Congress— )

Mr. Estaer. T am not asking you to debate it; I just ask for an
BONWET [ Ves OT not, .

Mr. Hixranax. I am not going to answer that question.

Mr. Estick. You decline? i

Mr. Havganax. T answered I would turn it on the war makers.

Mr. Estick. You were how old when you came to the United
Statex?

Mr. Haxranax. Pretty voung, )

Mr. Esvuick. Where were vou naturalized ?

Mr. Haxeamax. In San Franeisco.

Mr. Esvick. When?

Mr. Haseanax. In 1904, T think—I guess; some place around
there.

Mr. Esuick. Now, you do not like the present form of government

ere, 1o vout

Mr. Haxramax. Not at this time. )

Mr. Esuick. You do like the soviet form, the communist govern-
ment of Russia ?

Mr. HaNramaN. Well, I think that is quite an improvement.

Mr. Esuck. Well. why do you not leave this country and go to
Russia ¢

Mr. HaxraraN. Because I think more of America; I want to see
the conditions get better in this country.

Mr. EsLick. You want to improve this country ?

Mr. Haxganax. That is it, There is always room for improve-
ment.

Mr. Esuick. When the communists come mto power, as you think
they will, are you going to take the farms away from the farmers?

Mr. Hasmshan, Sure; and make them great big government
farms, like to-day in the Soviet Union.

Mr. Esuick. And you are going to take the mines, the mills, the
factories, the merchants’ stocks, the great buildings in the cities—
You are going to take all of that away from their owners?

Mr. Havmsmax. Yes,

Mr. EsLick. Are you going to pay them anything for it?

Mr. Haxganas. This is the answer I would like to give you: We
didd not bay nothing to King George in 1776,

{r. Esvick.
pay for those things, or noti

But we are living in another age. Are you going to

o e T
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Mr. Haxpanax, Are we going to pay for those things¢

Mr. Estick. Yes, _

Mr. Hisranax. No: we are not woing to pay for thowe things,
They were taken away from the workers in tiw tirst place, aml we
are soing to restore them to the workers,

Mr. Estics. From what workers were they taken

Mr. Haxganman. The working class of Ameriea: not the working
eluss of Russia,

Mr. Estick. We took this country away from the English people,
did we not ¢

Mr. Haxrynax, Sure,

Mr. Esviex. Which was a Jdifferent governnent ¢

Mr. Haxramax, Yes,

Mr. Esuick. But you are going to take this away from this (Gov.
eriment and the people of vour own country, are you not ?

Mr. Haxranax. No.

Mr. Esticx. Now, yvou sy you are going to do this by the ballot,
In order to utilize these properties You have got to take physieal
possession of them. have vou not—the farms and the stores and
the mills/

Mr. Haxramax, Yes,

Mr. Esuieck. And the factories?

Mr. Haxranan, Yes,

Mr. Esuick. Let us take one of vour mills and suppose the owner
locked him=elf up in there and refused to turn it over to vou fellows:
How are you going to et possesston ¢

Mr. Haxranax. T will answer that. if you will let me answer in
my own wav. If a man out in the country has a big industry like
that. some big mill or something. and locks himself up and won't pay
the taxes and won't recognize the Government, the (Government oes
in there and takes it in payment of the debt.

Mr. Esuick. How would You get in there. if he refused to let vou
come in there?

Mr. Haxrarmax, We wonld do the same thing as vour Goverument
does right now, just as the Government does,

Mr. Estick. The question ix how would you get in there! Would
you break in, or blow it up?

Mr. Haxranax, We will starve him out,
you could get him out.

Mr. Estick. You would starve him out?
Mr. Haxramax. Yes,

Mr. Esvick. But suppose he took his gun and said to you fellows,
You can not come in here ™

Mr. Haxranax. Then we would defend ourselves as the govern-
ment against that outlaw.,

Mr. Espick. What wonld you do to him, if necessary ?

Mr. Haxeanax, Well, we would not hit him with an jce-cream
cone.

Mr. Esrick. Would you shoot him, if necessary ¢

Mr. Hanrarax. We would he the government.

Mr. Estick. You would use a gun on him?

Mr. HaNramax. It might be the present Government was——

Mr. Estick. T am not arguing this with you; I am asking you to
answer the question.

There are lots of ways

S
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Mr. Haxranax. I am answering the question.

Mr. Esuick. If he defended his property, you would shoot to get
him ont of there, would you not?

Mr. Haxranax. He is not bigger than the government.

Mr. Esuiex. You would use whatever force was necessary ?

Mr, HaNranan. Yes: we would use whatever force was necessary
to extablixh the new government.

Mr. Esuck. Then you stand for force? .

Mr. Haxgranax. Noj he stands for force; he won'’t obey the law of
the new government. ] i

Mr. Esuck. And you are taking his property away from him
without paving for it? L .

Mr. Hinranax, We are going to give him a life job.

Mr. Estick. And not pay him for that?

Mr. Haxranan. (Give him good pay.

Mr. Esuick. What pay?

Mr. HaNgauax. Henry Ford says that 20 years from now they
will be getting $27 a day. )

Mr. Esvick. T am not asking you what Henry Ford says. Would
you give him black bread and sweetened water 7

Mr. Haxranax. No.

Mr. Esvick. That is what they give in Russia.

Mr. HaNganav. You were not in Russia, and T do not think you
are sure of what they are doing.

Mr. Esvick. Have You ever been in Russia?

Mr. Haxranax. No; I have not. I would like to take a trip there
some day. I hope to do better than Mr. Phelps did.

Mr. Esuick. How long have you lived here in this State?

Mr. Haxganax. I came here about—since 1906.

Mr. EsLick, Where did you first live in the United States?

Mr. Haxganaw, | lived—when 1 first came into old Castle Gar-
den, we landed and we went through to Los Angeles and lived there
& little while in Los Angeles and then came to San Francisco and
lived there and learned my trade as a mailer.

Mr. Espick. Were Yyou naturalized there?

Mr. Haszranan. In 1924,

Mr. Esnick. In 19242

Mr. Haxeranan, In 1904, T mean—excuse nme—some place around
there, in San Franeisco,

Mr. Esuick. That is all.

he CHaryAN, Thank you very much. Now 1s Mr. Scott here?
Mr. Scorr. Yes, sir.

TESTIMONY OF LEO SCOTT

(Theﬁwitness was duly sworn by the chairman.)
1e Enuuxéx. Are you an American citizen ?
Mr. Scorr. No.
The ¢ HAIRMAN. Are you a member of the Communist Party?
Mr. Scorr. No.
_ al 7
The (‘ HAIRMAN. You are not g member of the Communist Party?
Mr. Scorr. Ny,
The Cramaax, Have

A You any other name except cott ?
Mr. Scorr. Kanesky, pe S

i
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The Cramsax, I« Kanesky vour lust name ¢

Mr. Scorr. Yes.

The Cramesax. So vou have two names ¢

Mr. Scorr. Yes: they call e S otty,

The Cramryax, But Kauesky is vour real name #

Mr. Scorr. Yes,

The Cramsman. From what cauntry did you come !

Mr. Scorr. Canada.

The Cuamyan, How did You reach Canada?

Mr. Scort. I was born there,

The Casmyax. You were born in Canada ¢

Mr. Scorr. Al our family.

The Caamyan. And what nationality was your faruily ¢

Mr. Scorr. I am kind of mixed—German,

The Chasiesan. Where did your father come from. what country

Mr. Scorr. Germany.

The Cramiax, Kanesky!

Mr. Scorr. Yes,

The Coairaran. That was your father’s name—Kanesky ¢

Mr. Scorr. Yes. '

The Cuamarax, How long have you been in this country ?

Mr. Scorr. Since 1923,

The Crameyan. And vou are not a citizen ¢

Mr. Scorr. No.

The Caaryan. And are You counected with the Communist
Party ¢

My, Scorr. Just an agent for the paper.

The Ciraresrax. You arve an agent for the paper?

Mr. Scorr. Yes.

The Cramryax. What paper?

Mr. Scorr. The Daily Worker.

The Caalgman. What ore your duties as agent?

Mr. Scorr. Well, to get the papers out to the newstands.

The CHatryMaN. The Duily Worker is published in New York, is
it not?

Mr. Scorr. Yes,

The Cramyax. And it is sent out here?

Mr, Scorr. Yes.

The Cuarryan. And do you receive the papers yourself as they
come out here?

Mr. Scorr. Noj; not necessarily.

The Cramyax. How do you distribute them; from where do you
get them?

Mr. Scorr. Well, largely, boys take care of that,

The Crarryax. But who gets them when they come on from New
York? Do yon receive the papers?

Mr. Scorr. No: I don’t receive them; I don't get them.

The CHarryax. Well, from whom do You get them here?

Mr. Scorr. The post office here; the boy goes down and gets it.

The Cramrmax, He goes to the post office? '

Mr. Scorr. Yes.

The Cramarax, Well, do you send the buy to the post office 7

Mr. Scorr. No. ]




